
From: O"Connor,D
To: Wilson,Clive
Subject: RE: Sub.: Tsai Ing-wen"s doctoral thesis
Date: 19 July 2019 10:47:00

I’ll send over for you to have a look.
 
I’m trying to keep it general.
 

From: Wilson,Clive 
Sent: 19 July 2019 09:42
To: O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Sub.: Tsai Ing-wen's doctoral thesis
 
HI Danny
 
let me know if you want anything from me.  Although I figure mine are always too wordy!!  
 
Clive
 
 

From: O'Connor,D 
Sent: 19 July 2019 09:34
To: Directorate; Wilson,Clive
Subject: RE: Sub.: Tsai Ing-wen's doctoral thesis
 
Yes, fine.
 

From: Directorate 
Sent: 19 July 2019 09:34
To: O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@lse.ac.uk>; Wilson,Clive <CLIVE.Wilson@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Sub.: Tsai Ing-wen's doctoral thesis
 
Thanks Danny.
 
We want to flag this with SMC so they’re aware. Could you share a few lines on the background
and how we’re handling it please?
 
Best,
Laura
 

From: O'Connor,D 
Sent: 19 July 2019 09:27
To: Directorate <Directorate@lse.ac.uk>; Wilson,Clive <CLIVE.Wilson@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: Sub.: Tsai Ing-wen's doctoral thesis
 
Hi both,
 
I’ll reply later. We’re getting a statement from the University of London later re: the certificate






